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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:01 AM

To: LOH Cynthia

Cc: LEE Axel; LKK Valuation; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLS 5367 S
Dear Cynthia,

The market value of SLS 53678 is $74K-$77K (Estimated) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on Behalf of Yvonne

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 7:57 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com. sg; nick@lIbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia. ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; LOH Cynthia
<cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SLS 5367 S

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update to Cynthia and me.

DOA: 11 December 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist = SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg




BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

Jg&. #1 GLOBAL INSURANCE

50 Years
in Singapore

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2019
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866G

SLS5367S

No

18 Dec 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTISECO AUTO
Brown

2017

1ZR0A11719
MRO53REH604573588
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19,990.00

27 Sep 2017

27 Sep 2017

0

$14,990.00

Yes
26 Sep 2027
$11,242.00

26 Sep 2027

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,902.00

$33,344.00

$44,586.00
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Products

Directory

Insurance

Used altis Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

= * Free VICOM avaluation |
Post an Advertisement * Free grooming and 6 months maintenance I
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just L] I’I‘Hmu t;r;rh:op ensures qu:liry service = |
- = Member of SVTA and hire purchase association |
$58 until it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan =
=
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling = i
Browse by Category V|
31 vehicles |altis - o n ] N
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
altis Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $73,800 $8,260 [yr 28-Dec-2017 1,598 cc 18,000 km Sedan Available
Latest Facelift! 1 Careful Owner! Full Agent Maintained With Records! 5 Years Agent Warranty And Servicing! Cheapest Depreciation In
The Car Market! Original Toyota Paint! Showroom Condition! 100% Loan Approval, Full Loan Available. Bank/In-House Loan Available, T... P PREMUM 1D ]
Golden Charter Pte Ltd e
Posted: 18-Dec-2019 Iﬁ;a 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, tayota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $79,300 $8,490 /yr 26-Dec-2017 1,598 cc 20,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Latest Facelift! 1 Careful Owner! Full Agent Maintained Unit! 5Y Borneo Motor Warranty! Cheapest Depreciation In The Market! Original
Toyota Paint! Showroom Condition! 100% Loan Approval! Loan Up To 100%! Bank/In-House Loans Available! 120 Point Check Done! ST... P PRERUMAD |
Golden Charter Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Dec-2019 ‘Tr:‘g';:m 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $66,800 $7,130 /yr 13-Dec-2017 1,598 cc 15,500 km Sedan Available
Standard (OPC)
Most Popular Toyota Sedan For Your Family, Spacious And Reliable Facelift Model, 1 Owner. Still Under 5 Years Agent Warranty. Pristine
Condition. High Trade-In Price, Flexible Loan And Insurance. Call Us Today For Further Discussion.
Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 15-Dec-2019 E:\g‘zia 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,800 $8,760 [yr 14-Nov-2017 1,598 cc 25,000 km Sedan Availabie
Toyota Corolla Altis Eco. 1 Owner, Fully Agent Serviced And Maintained Since Day 1 With Low Mileage, 5 Years Warranty By Borneo
Motors, First Owner! Agent Unit, Interest Rate 2.48% Only! Secured And Well Maintained By Fussy Owner, A Company With Professional...
Car Search
Posted: 16-Nov-2019 %3:1' ! 2017 Toyota Corolia, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Great deals at SGCM Toyota roadshow
sgCarMart partners with Toyota to run a Trusted Brand showcase featuring the Harrier, Sienta and others at Bedok Mall from 28 August to 3
September.
Read this article
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,800 $8,820 fyr 27-Oct-2017 1,598 cc 20,000 km Sedan Available
Only Need A Few Word To Intro About This Spacious Sedan! Good! Reliable! Spacious! Fuel Efficiency! Low Maintenance Cost! Best Part It
Still Have Valid Agent Warranty. Call The Direct Sales Person To Find Out More! " Frenn o )
AL Autocar Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Dec-2019 Eg::taml? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Compare yota Corolla Altis 1.6A $75,800 $8,700 /yr 24-Oct-2017 1,598 cc 39,000 km Sedan Available

https:/fwww. sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=altis& RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2
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1 Owner. Tip-top Condition. Accident Free. STA / Vicom Inspection Welcome.

Viking Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Dec-2018 ;gszta 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $74,800 $8,610 /yr 11-Oct-2017 1,598 cc 22,000 km
Latest Facelift! 1 Careful Owner! Very Low Mileage,Full Agent Maintained With Records! 5 Years Agent Warranty, 100% Accident-Free!

Posted: 16-Dec-2019 ;:srs;ta 2017 Toyota Coralla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $75,800 $8,790 fyr 25-5ep-2017 1,598 cc 51,211 km

Latest Addition! 1 Owner, New Facelift Model, 100% Loan Approval With Low Interest Rate! Agent Warranty, Like New Condition, DVD
Player With Reverse Camera, Trade In Welcome. Call Now To Arrange For Viewing.

Posted: 26-Nov-2019 Izsg;:l)l? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $70,800 $7,930 fyr 23-Aug-2017 1,598 cc 34,000 km
Standard

Tech Additions To This Facelifted New Touch, Your Safety Is Assured As Well. Flexible Loans And Trade Ins Are Welcomed.

Posted: 18-Dec-2019 :;gmsyéaml? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $73,800 $8,330 fyr 16-Aug-2017 1,598 cc 24,000 km
Elegance

100% Guaranteed Accident Free, 1 Owner, Low Mileage 24,000KM, 5 Years Agent Borneo Motor Warranty, 90% Loan At 2.28%,
Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex-Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.

Posted: 10-Nov-2019 ;:32;:3 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

That's a fine looking car interior

available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,150 /yr 18-Jul-2017 1,598 cc 16,000 km
Elegance

Biggest Saving Than New Car With Lowest Price Tag Need No Compare With Other, Lowest Mileage Full Agent Maintained And Warranty,

AL Autocar Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 Igs;a 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $61,800 $6,880 /yr 27-Jun-2017 1,598 cc 26,694 km
Elegance (OPC)

1 Owner! High Specs Elegance Model With Push Start And Electric Seat! Warranty Under Borneo Unit, Fully Agent Serviced And
Maintained Since Day 1,Convert To Normal Plate At 74, B0O. Low Depreciation For A Japanese Sedan Known For Its Fuel Efficiency And...

Posted: 18-Dec-2019 _Trzscs’;azon Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,250 $8,160 [yr 21-Jun-2017 1,598 cc 67,245 km
Elegance

Low Depreciation, High Loan, Bank Loan, In House Loan Are All Available Now! Call Us Now For A Viewing!
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 l’zszw 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,260 /yr 12-Jun-2017 1,598 cc 84,609 km
Elegance

Rare, 50th Anniversary Edition! Sporty Black Altis 1.6A, Elegance Model. Serviced At Borneo Motors With Proof/Valid Warranty, Last On
Sept 19. Genuine Mileage Done 84609km. Excellent Condition. 1 Fussy Owner. Nice/New Car Number. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Dec-2019 Iag{s}:ta 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyata corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

yota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,290 /yr 02-Jun-2017 1,598 cc 52,324 km
\gance

Compare

https:waw.sgcannart.comlused_carslll'sting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=aItis&RF’G=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2

Buy With Peace Of Mind, 100% In House Loan Available, Don't Miss The Opportunity And Call Our Sales Teams For More Details Before...

Responsive Yet Frugal, This New Look Of A Classic Model Of Toyota Ensures Practicality And Comfort At The Same Time. With Other High

Rare Auspicious Toyota Original Red Paintwork Not To Be Miss, 1 Owner, Accident Free, Most Reliable Model Need No Introduction, Goo...

Sedan

Sedan

Sedan

Sedan

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops

Sedan

Sedan

Sedan

Sedan

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available
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Warranty Under Borneo. 1 Owner, Fully Agent Serviced And Maintained Since Day 1, 5 Years Warranty By Borneo Motors, Call Qur
Friendly Sales Now, Trade In Welcome.

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 Eg;;aml? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $72,800 $8,430 [yr 30-May-2017 1,598 cc 54,514 km Sedan Available
Elegance

1 Owner! High Specs Elegance Model With Push Start And Electric Seat! Low Depreciation For A Japanese Sedan Known For Its Fuel

Efficiency And Reliability! We Provide Flexible Loan And Trade In Options, Call For A Viewing Appointment Today! CPRENIUM 1D |

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 _1;23;3 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $73,800 $8,600 fyr 19-May-2017 1,598 cc 19,222 km Sedan Available
1 Owner, 100% Excellent Condition, High Spec Model With 5 Years Borneo Warranty, Low Mileage Done. Loan Available At Flexible Rates, =il
Trade In Welcome, View Now! [ TREAGY

Posted: 03-Dec-2019 :gsgtzéa 2017 Toyota Corolia, 2017 toyota coralla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $72,800 $8,510 fyr 05-May-2017 1,598 cc 47,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance

1 Owner, Tip-top Condition, Warranty Under Borneo, Maintained By Barneo Since Day 1, Bank And In House Loan Available, Call Our
Sales Person Now For Viewing.

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 14-Dec-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $72,800 $8,540 fyr 26-Apr-2017 1,598 cc 57,772 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Best Deal. New Look. 1 Owner. Sports Elegance Facelift With DRL Lights. 100% Accident Free. 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide The
Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certificate And Te...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Pasted: 29-Oct-2019 Iﬂﬁ::ta 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $71,688 $8,410 fyr 18-Apr-2017 1,598 cc 55,980 km Sedan Available
Borneo Motors Unit. Fully Agent Maintained. 2017 Facelifted Elegance Highest Specs Model. Black Mica Metallic Exterior With Cream
Interior. Warranty Till April 2022. Attractive Interest Rate 2.48%. Most Popular Sedan In The Market. Please Call Our Sales Consultant F... P PREMU 1D

Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: 17-Dec-2019 1233;62017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolia, Toyota Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolfa, corolla, Used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
ake Model Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12) Next » 20 ¥  results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance. Find buy used altis, altis Singapore, used altis Singapore, used altis, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used altis Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,

authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_carsilisting.ph p?0ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=altis&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2 3/3




